This is my complaint about Dr. Julio Enrique Williams MD.
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Dr. Julio Williams, MD is a cardicthoracic surgery specialist in Fargo, ND. Dr. Williams completed
a residency at Bronx Lebanon Hospital Center. He currently practices at Essentia Health-32nd
Avenue Clinic (Fargo) and is affiliated with Essentia Health-Fargo. He accepts multiple insurance
plans. Dr. Williams is board certified in Thoracic Cardiovascular Surgery.

The above image, taken from the Health Grades website, is intended to help identify Dr. J E Williams. Though Dr.
Williams is currently employed by Essentia Health in North Dakota he also appears to have an office in Yakima WA
at this address:- 111 S 11th Avenue, Suite 201, Yakima, WA 98902. Dr. William is or was associated with the
Hendrick Medical Center, 1900 Pine St, Abilene, TX, 79601.

A Short Over View of my ‘relationship’ with Dr. Julio E Williams MD.

Dr. Julio E Williams MD was never my physician. Our connection occurred in 2002 when we both happened to be
in the same place at the same time. For my part | worked as a Business Consultant for the first six months of 2002
at what | thought was a charity but which | later learned, to my cost, was a cult / criminal racketeering gang. The
cult / criminal racketeering gang was and still is led by Devra Patton West a resourceful con artist who insists that
she is the Regent of the Western Hemisphere and that she has been preparing to lead humanity for thousands of
years! In August 2002 | was defrauded out of pay and shares by Patton West (one of scores of victims of organized
crime over three decades). In response to being defrauded in March 2003 | issued a lawsuit against Patton West
which | won in 2008.

Dr. Julio E Williams MD joined Patton West’s cult in the year 2000 as this brief excerpt from his bio posted on her
website in 2007 indicates. Let me call this Exhibit 1.

: It was in the fall of 2000 when I first came into contact with Dr. Devra West,
(Bioq ﬂlphq whom we graciously and fondly call “Surya Ma” (a name reflecting high honors
d d on the spiritual path) during a transformational training at her retreat center in
. Montana. I quickly came to recognize that she is one of her kind among the
h - few contemporary illumine minds here in the west. Shp is a modern day pioneer
and visionary who lives her life as an example in service for the greater good of
humanity. It was as if 1 had been ignited to see and know and experience at
all new levels of possibility, and as a physician, 1 felt privileged to receive the
gold that her teachings have to offer. And I have been inspired to pass on to
society at large, the tools that have empowered me to engage the
philanthropic spirit in service to humanity and more over into my medical
practice. She is a Master Healer because she is a Master Soul. Her very
presence is a healing presence, Because she heals from a greatness of heart,
she has opened my sight to my own greater capabilities as a human being.

I am delighted and honored to further her work In all ways possible and for the
opportunity to serve as board member of the Global Guardianship Initiative and
look forward to becoming a dynamic force in the implementation of the
different projects on a long-term basis.
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Note Dr. Williams’ comments (next to the yellow arrow) about Patton West’s name reflecting high honors on the
spiritual path. Note Dr. Williams’ comments (next to the red arrow) concerning how he is both delighted and
honored to “further’ her work in all ways possible including serving as a board member on the Global Guardianship
Initiative (for profit and non profit corporations she uses as a front for organized crime).

Hold this information in mind while | relate my experience with Dr. Julio E Williams MD. After announcing my
fraud lawsuit against Patton West in early 2003 Patton West requested an urgent meeting with me at my ranch in
Victor Montana. To cut a long story short | was threatened by her that if | went to law against her she would get so
f*cking down and dirty huge expenses coming out of my pocket not hers because other members of her cult would
pay her legal expenses. Hold that thought! You can hear Patton West make this threat, and others, because |
recorded the meeting on a digital tape recorder. Please listen to a few short excerpts from that conversation
because | want you to know what kind of a person Dr. Julio E Williams admires and honors. Below are some of the
responses from Patton West after | told her | was going to sue her for fraud:-

1. You are f*cking over a Spiritual Teacher for Christ’s sake.

2. I'll go so f*cking down and dirty. Huge legal expenses coming out of your pocket not mine. (Because members of her cult will
pay her legal expenses.)

3. It doesn’t matter what is actually true. If she can persuade the public and the courts that her lies are their truth

During the six months | acted as a business consultant for Patton West’s charity (which was struck off for fraud in
January 2004) | saw Dr. Williams on maybe two or three occasions. This would be while he was attending classes
at Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies. | do not believe | ever spoke to him though if I did | do not
recall our conversations. However in 2005 a statement appeared on Patton West’s website which in part was
authored by Dr. Julio E Williams MD. The statement, which can be read in full by going here, was a ‘hatchet’ job by
Patton West whose purpose was to portray me as the villain. It was propaganda mainly intended for the rank and
file members of her cult who treated it everything she said as gospel. Below here is the statement Dr. Julio E
Williams made. Let me call this Exhibit 2.

L. Julio Williams MD have also been a long time student of Surya Ma and I stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth. I am proud to serve on the
Board of Directors of the Global Guardianship Initiative. :

Julio Williams, MD

In the interests of full disclosure there were two other physicians that also made similar statements to that
Williams made. They were Dr. Cornell MD and Dr. Cole MD. All three physicians were recruited by Patton West as
part of her latest get rich quick scheme which involved Patton West offering miracle cures for cancer for six figure
sums. The three physicians were recruited to give Patton West credibility in the eyes of future victims. Dr. Cornell
came to her senses and left immediately after being asked to show her ‘loyalty’ by signing off on that above
mentioned statement. Dr. Cole remained on-board until April 2006 at which time she was viciously assaulted by
Patton West as part of a campaign of violence whose objective was to extort $1.3 million from Cole which Patton
West succeeded in doing at the cost to her of a $500 fine and a 6 month suspended jail sentence. You can read all
about the assault on Dr. Cole in the article published by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper in July 2007. You can read
about Patton West assertion that her ‘gifts’ can heal various illnesses including leukemia. Patton West also stated
that she planned to teach what she knows to cardiologists and physicians.

The only cardiologist or physician associated with her currently, and continuously since the year 2000, is Dr. Julio
E Williams MD who is currently in his 21 year as a member of her cult / criminal racketeering gang. Hold that
thought about Williams being involved in her claims to be able to cure cancer.

In January 2007, as my lawsuit against Patton West was nearing a successful conclusion | received a threatening
email from Dr. Julio E Williams which contained the f*ck word and which was an obvious attempt to intimidate me
into dropping my lawsuit against Patton West.
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Williams, who as | have explained was a virtual stranger to me, had decided to insert himself into a legal dispute.
Threatening a court witness is called ‘Witness Tampering’ and is punishable by up to ten years in jail. What the
penalty for threatening a plaintiff in a fraud lawsuit would be | have no idea. Below here is an excerpt from Dr.
Julio E Williams’ email to me. You can review the entire exchange by going here.

===== Original Message -----

From: "JULIO WILLIAMS" <jewilliams@prodigy.net>
To: <john@starpeople2000.com=

Cc: "Karl Rudbach" <karl@kvhlaw.com>; "Devra West"
devrawest@montana.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2007 2:58 PM

Subject: The line in the sand has been drowned!

Mr. Watson,

Over the last few years I have been witness to your continuous attacks to Devra West and the
nonprofit. Hear me very clearly now "THE LINE IN THE SAND HAS BEEN DROWN". If
what you are after is money (and /or the Victor property) it is going to take a lot of your

own personal money to try and get it. I have personally allocated Two million dollars for Dr.
West defense and legal expenses.

If you want to wrestle with me in the legal arena know that I will do everything in my power to
bring you down. Mr. Watson, You will have your date in court. You fuck with me and you will
meet your match.

Julio E. Williams, MD

Long story short the court granted me judgement against Patton West in 2008 and | was granted the following
financial award by the judge.

During the 5 years | was prosecuting my lawsuit against Patton West | was subject to threats, intimidation, false
witness (this being an example from one member of her cult who wanted to recant her false statement) and my
impending murder was announced to the press by Geoffrey Reynolds a senior member of Patton West’s cult.
Immediately after | won my lawsuit in 2008 Dr. Julio E Williams, good to his word, provided the funding for Patton
West so that she (and senior cult member Geoffrey Reynolds) could launch multiple frivolous (without merit)
lawsuits against me. | was served with those lawsuits when | attended court in Montana in 2010 to see what the
court was going to award me after Patton West had appealed my lawsuit against her. The truth is an absolute
defense against defamation but only if you can afford to defend yourself. Having moved aboard in 2005 for my
own safety | could not afford another five years of air fares or lawyers’ fees. The result being that Patton West a)
neutralized my lawsuit against her and more importantly forced down my websites which contained details of
scores of victims of crime at Patton West’s hands in Montana and New Mexico.

So let me recap. | was defrauded by Patton West in 2002, went to law in 2003 and won my lawsuit in 2008. Just
as Patton West predicted in 2003 a member of her cult would pay for her legal expenses. As you can see from
Dr. Julio E Williams’ email above the member of her cult she was referring to was Dr. Julio E Williams MD. The
same Dr. Williams who two years prior posted a defamatory statement on Patton West’s website.

Dr. Williams was not finished yet as in 2018, when the information about Patton West’s criminal activities in
Montana started to appear on other websites, he posted a totally dishonest statement on-line which totally
misrepresented the injunction his money had ‘bought’ for Patton West in 2010. You can review an analysis of this
propaganda piece by going here.

Julio Williams MD

956-655-1086

Board of Directors

Omni Institute for the Divine Sciences
Sponsors for Rishi Devra

Please note that Dr. Julio E Williams is still signing off his lies and propaganda as a ‘Board Member’ of Patton
West's latest corporate vehicle for fraud and extortion which as | shall show Williams is still very much involved.
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This concludes the short ‘overview’ of my relationship with Dr. Julio E Williams MD. | ask you to come to your own
conclusions as to what motivated an almost total stranger (to me) to spend millions and risk jail in the defense of
someone who has a history of criminal activity and violence spanning 30 years! The above overview, while
explaining my relationship (or lack thereof) with Dr. Julio E Williams MD, is not part of my complaint. My
complaint against Dr. Williams and the leader of his cult / criminal racketeering gang Patton West will be resolved
in a criminal court. My family and | continue to be the subject of intimidation by the leader of Dr. Williams’ cult /
criminal gang which he is totally aware of as he has personally received scores of emails about. For some reason
Dr. Williams has not passed these onto the authorities.

In addition to passing information to the FBI | have recently been corresponding with the Arizona Attorney
General’s office who | understand are investigating Patton West’s many claims which at the very least amount to
wire and mail fraud. Dr. Julio E Williams is directly involved in these crimes. As stated above a criminal trial
involving Williams and Patton West will resolve these matters in the fullness of time. However my complaint to
North Dakota and regulators in Washington State and Texas revolves around:-

1. Whether Dr. Julio E Williams MD is fit to be practicing medicine. As you will see from the above and the
following submission Dr. Julio E Williams MD totally lacks integrity, is a pathological liar and is totally without a
moral compass. | understand that all physicians sign the Hippocratic Oath which in essence is a promise to ‘do
no harm.” | ask you to asses Dr. Julio E Williams’ performance in fulfilling that oath and his suitability to be
standing over an unconscious patient wielding a scalpel.

2. | contend that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is directly involved in organized crime, has funded organized crime and
is directly involved in the sale of ‘miracle cures’ by Patton West. This deception may involve Patton West
making the victim ill then forcing them to pay for the fake ‘cure.” Those that go public about these crimes are
targeted for intimidation and or murder. Dr. Williams was / is complicit in the ongoing attempts to silence me.

Regarding point numbered (1.) above here is the evidence to support my complaint / assertion that Dr. Julio E
Williams is unfit to practice medicine. | contend that if Dr. Williams' liability insurers were aware of this
information they would either refuse to insure him or substantially increase his insurance premiums.

To recap. In his 2005 statement shown earlier in this document Dr. Julio E Williams MD staked his ‘honor and
credibility’ on defending Patton West’s personal integrity and establishing the truth. In reality Dr. Julio E Williams’
threatening email to me in January 2007 was all about hiding the truth and Patton West’s lack of personal integrity
from the public. As was his pledge to spend up to $2,000,000 to defend Patton West against my fraud lawsuit.

As a direct result of Dr. Julio E Williams’ actions, the lawsuits he funded and the injunction he ‘bought’ the list of
crimes shown below (the tip of the iceberg) were scrubbed from the internet allowing Patton West and Williams to
relocate their criminal racketeering business model to Arizona in 2010. Where complete with a new name, new
fake bio and a host of new titles and accolades Patton West is targeting ‘spiritual seekers’ and the seriously ill.

Below here is some of the information that Patton West, aided and abetted by Williams, sought to hide.

WHAT THE MONTANA NEWSPAPERS HAD TO SAY.

s e T ’ Spiritual guru pleads guilty in assault

Above from left to right: The tuly 2007 Whitefish Pilot, the August 2007 Bigfork Eagle and October 2008 Ravalli Republic and the
April 2008 Whitefish Pilot news article announcing Patton West’s conviction for assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD.



The Whitefish Pilot newspaper leads with Patton West’s assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and lists several other crimes
being committed by Patton West and her accomplices in Montana. The Bigfork Eagle newspaper also leads with
the assault on Dr. Pat Cole MD and delves into a number of Patton West’s corporations, many of the involuntarily
dissolved or revoked! An in depth analysis of both newspaper articles can be found here. The Ravalli Republic
newspaper focused on the judgment the courts granted John Watson after being defrauded by Patton West.
Finally in April 2008, Patton West was found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD — no mention of the $1.3 million
Patton West successfully extorted from Cole, details of which can be reviewed in these documents. (1) (2) (3) (4)
(5) (6). Patton West's response at being found guilty of assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and defrauding John Watson
was to issue two statements on her website denying both crimes. Go here and here to view her denials. For more
visit these webpages. The Lies. The Crimes. Fake Bio. Fake Miracle Cures. Fake Career Opportunities.

THE MONTANA COURTS.
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Remember in his 2005 statement Dr. Julio E Williams MD staked his ‘honor and credibility’ on defending Patton
West’s personal integrity and establishing the truth.

Below are some of the titles and Accolades Patton West has awarded herself since arriving in Arizona after being
forced to leave Montana in 2010 (and New Mexico in 1995).

The Western Regent

The Teacher

"~ THE RISHI THE MATAJL THE REGENT

Above: The images above are evidence that Patton West is mentally ilf and or criminally insane. Patton West’s behavior clearly
indicates a narcissistic persanality disorder and gives us all an insight into the delusional fantasy world she exists within.

The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy for the Western Hemisphere.
THE SAGE OF SEDONA and the RISHI OF THE WEST!
The Rishi (The Teacher), The Mataji (The Divine Mother) & The Regent (The Western Regent).
The Mother of Ten Thousand Suns.
She has been preparing for thousands of years to guide humanity
As the light that shines behind leaders and world servers from across the globe.
As a Planetary Regent her auspicious presence offers the rare opportunity for private audiences etc...
As an instrument of mercy she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing and the karmic resolution of
divine dispensation.
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Note directly above t here Patton West asserts that she can offer the phenomena of ‘Divine Grace Healing’ and
‘karmic resolution of divine dispensation.” For Divine Grace Healing read ‘Miracle Cures.” For karmic resolution of
divine dispensation read ‘Forgiving Past Karma.” Patton West is flying as close to the wind as she dare with these
statements as there are laws for non-physicians to promise cures of any kind. The Medical Regulators must also
take a dim view of any physician involved with a lay person offering miracle cures. As one of her ex-employees
pointed out Patton West was charging $500,000 for these miracles in 2002!

Regarding point numbered (2.) above here is some of the evidence to support my assertion that Dr. Julio E
Williams MD is directly involved in fraud, extortion and was / is complicit in attempted murder.

1. Dr. Julio E Williams MD involved in Fraud and Mail & Wire Fraud in Montana.

The image below contains an excerpt of Dr. Julio E Williams” biography as it appeared on Patton West’s website
circa 2007 to 2009. You can review Dr. Williams” full biography by going here.

It was in the fall of 2000 when | first came into contact with Dr. Devra West,
whom we graciously and fondly call “Surya Ma® (a name reflecting high honors
on the spiritual path) during a transformational training at her retreat center in

Montana. 1 quickly came to recognize that she is one of her kind among the
et few contemporary illumine minds here in t vest. She is a modern day pioneer

and visionary who lives her li an example in service for the

humanity, It was as if I had b ignited to and know and ¢

all new levels of possibility, and as a physiciar iv

gold that her teachings have to offer. And I have been ir

society at large, the tools that have empowered me tc gage the
philanthropic spirit in service to humanity and more over into my medical
practice. She is a Master Healer because she is a Master Soul. Her very
presence Is a healing presence. Because she heals from a greatness of heart,
she has opened my sight to my own greater capabilities as a human being

I am delighted and honored to further her work in all ways possible and for the
opportunity to serve as board member of the Global Guardianship Initiative and
look forward to becoming a dynamic force in the implementation of the

‘ different projects on a long-term basis.

On an adjacent web page to Williams’ biography’ you will find a copy of the image shown above left. The image
depicts Patton West's ‘Living Waters Healing Center’ the only problem was that this image belonged to Robert &
Tabby Ivy and not to Patton West. If you review the Whitefish Pilot newspaper article published on July 12 2007
you will find the following comments by the real owner of the property.

A third Lakeside property - the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, owned by Robert and Tabby Ivy -- is promoted in the
Surya Ma Enterprise brochure as the "Surya Devi VIP Retreat Spa." Tabby Ivy refutes that claim. "Devra consistently
misrepresents her involvement with our house, erroneously saying she has an offer on it, but we have had no formal offer nor
accepted any from her," she said. "After | saw our house in her brochure, | walked into her office and said, 'l don't want my
house on any of your marketing materials.' For two years, she claimed she was going to buy our home. She wrote a bad check
for several million dollars to the Realtor, and that was our experience with her."

You can review a complete analysis of both the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspaper articles by going here.
Both are dedicated to listing the many crimes being committed by Patton West in Montana. Crimes that Williams
spent a fortune to hide from the citizens of Arizona.

Being a pathological liar is a quality new members must possess if they are to be accepted into Patton West's cult /
criminal racketeering gang. The fact that Dr. Williams has remained a member for over 20 years speaks volumes
about his character or | should say lack of character. Let me give some examples of just how big Patton West's lies
are. On the same day the Whitefish Pilot news article was published on July 12 2007 Patton West was in court
giving evidence on behalf of her son (who like his mother has a criminal record). When giving evidence Patton
West was asked if her business was a ‘billion dollar concern.’
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Counsel asked “Is it fair to characterize your company as a multi-billion dollar enterprise?” Patton West replies,
“Correct.” Below is an excerpt from Page 10 of the court transcript.

15 Q. Okay. On the last page of this exhibit --
16 first of all let me ask you some guestions. 1Is it fair
117 to characterize your company as a multi-billion dollar
18 enterprise?

19 A. Correct.

On August 9 2007, less than one month after her appearance in court on July 12 2007, a second newspaper article
was published by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper within which it became clear that Patton West was no billionaire or
millionaire. Below is an excerpt from that article.

Thursday, August 09, 2007

earch T Weather

Class ineds

Out of six businesses mentioned in West's literature, only one remains active and in good standing with the Montana Secretary
of State office -- Sacred Environments LLC. Two were never registered -- Divine Unity Foundation and Millennium Mind
Institution; two were involuntarily dissolved -- Surya Enterprises Unlimited and Global Guardianship Initiative; and one was
involuntarily revoked -- Sacred Archive Institute. Besides being evicted from her Bayside home in Lakeside and bouncing a
check for the purchase of the well-known Osprey House on Angel Point, West has a $2,287 lien against her for failing to pay
unemployment taxes for her Montana employees.

I have highlighted in yellow the Global Guardianship Initiative because this is the same corporation that Dr. Julio E
Williams MD was a board member of (see the excerpt of his biography above on the preceding page). However
the Bigfork Eagle newspaper article maintains that the Global Guardianship Initiative was involuntarily dissolved.
That being the case why was Dr. Williams MD saying how delighted and honored he was to be a board member
through to 2009?

Let’s cut to the chase the for-profit corporations, the non-profit corporations (listed above) and the charity that
was struck off in 2004 were all vehicles used by Patton West to defraud and extort money from the public. An
important part of the fraud was to be able to portray herself as a wealthy business woman who hoped to dupe
investors into funding her latest ‘get rich quick’ scheme. At the very time Patton West was asserting, in court and
under oath, that she was a billionaire she was in point of fact being evicted from two rental apartments, had a lien
against her for unpaid employment insurance in the amount of $2,287 and owed past victims of crime $2,000,000
in court fines and interest. The latter debt would become the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale at which her assets (those
not hidden) would be sold to pay her creditors. Those debts did not include what the court awarded to me.

We know that pathological liar Dr. Julio E Williams was totally aware that Patton West did not own the multi-
million dollar property she was then show-casing on her website as her own. We know that Williams was aware
that she was at the time being evicted from two rental properties. We know this because in early 2007 Dr. Julio E
Williams MD donated $100,000 to Patton West so that she could continue her criminal activities in Montana.
Below is an excerpt from a harrowing email entitled ‘Help Me’ that Patton West’s ex-office manager Rebecca West
(no relation) sent me in March 2007. On the second page, second paragraph, Rebecca makes it clear that the only
one supporting Patton West’s criminal activities at the time was Dr. Julio E Williams MD.
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“I am aware that the only person still financially supporting Devra (the finance controller is out of money), is Dr. Julio Williams

and he gave her $100,000 last week. Devra spends money so fast that this funding will not last long. | know she has hoarded all
her expensive jewels, artwork and artifacts and in addition | contemplate how much money/jewels she has stashed in order to
bail herself out in the event you are able to take her down completely, or if the funding does not come through.”

The rest of the email explains how tens of employees ‘have come and gone’ in a short time period. This is another
aspect to Patton West’s criminal activities explained in detail in this posting entitled ‘Fake Career Opportunities.’

2. Dr. Julio E Williams MD becomes involved in Mail and Wire Fraud in Arizona in 2014.

Dr. Julio E Williams MD was also totally aware of the violence meted out by Patton West upon female members of
her cult. Let me give you three well documented examples which occurred during his tenure. He was actually
present at one of the incidents — but did nothing.

Susannah Felder. In July 2001 Patton West was asked by an employee of the charity to explain why Patton West
had removed $80,000 from the charity’s bank account to pay for her son’s legal fees. Patton West’s response was
to viciously assault the employee Susannah Felder and in the process ripped clumps of hair from the victim’s head.
Ex-board member of the charity AJ White explained in the notarized statement she gave me what took place.

Beatrice McGuire. In 2002 Patton West attended a meeting with some of her Canadian and foreign students.
During the meeting a student, Beatrice McGuire, challenged Patton West on an obvious lie. Patton West response
was to viciously assault Beatrice McGuire. An assault that resulted in Beatrice requiring plastic surgery to attach
part of her ear that had been ripped away from her head. A witness, student Debra Coffey, explains in a notarized
statement that she gave me what happened.

Dr. Pat Cole MD. In 2006 Patton West launched a campaign of violent assaults against Dr. Pat Cole MD a wealthy
student who was also Patton West’s business partner (in Patton West’s latest greatest get rich quick scheme). In
early April 2006 after a particularly vicious assault By Patton West upon Dr. Cole the police were called and Patton
West was charged with assault. In April 2008 Patton West, after numerous attempts to intimidate Cole and her
witnesses into dropping the complaint, she was convicted of assault. Below here is what the victim told the
Whitefish Pilot news reporter for a story they published on July 12 2007.

Whitefish Pilot

Spiritual leader has plans for healing center in Whitefish
Posted: Thursday, Jul 12, 2007 - 02:35:11 pm PDT

"She has told me that she has the 'spiritual' power and authority to 'take me out,' to be composted," Cole wrote in the
temporary restraining order statement.

Cole claims West threw a lamp at her and hit her with a briefcase, cell phone and her hand. "She took off her shoe and hit me
on the top of my head, causing my scalp to bleed onto my face, neck and clothes," Cole's statement reads. "She threatened to
kill me with a gun to my head, 'blowing my brains out,' and advised me to commit suicide by slitting my wrists, after I'd taken
out an insurance policy on myself." Photos taken after the alleged beating were submitted to the sheriff's office.

You can review a complete analysis of both the Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspaper articles by going here.

The Whitefish Pilot news article was published on July 12 2007 but let me take you back to early April 2006 just
days after the assault occurred. When the assault occurred it was so vicious and so disturbed those present that
Patton West felt compelled to issue a statement to her entire mailing list to quell the unrest amongst the rank and
file of the cult. Accordingly on April 17 2006 Patton West sent out a statement entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the
Path to Purification.” This missive went to every member of Patton West’s cult including Dr. Julio E Williams MD
that much | know from speaking to an employee working in the office at the time.
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In an attempt to justify the assault Patton West, then calling herself the Ascended Master Surya Ma, asserted that

because Dr. Pat Cole was a Nazi in the WWII death camps in another life time the beating was both justified and
long overdue. To be clear Patton West admitted the assault, admitted it was severe but assured everyone that it

was administered with grace. There was no mention in this missive of the plot by Patton West to murder Dr. Cole

which employee Carlida Finch overheard. There was no mention of the $1.3 million Patton West successfully
extorted from Dr. Cole MD at a cost to Patton West of a $500 fine and a 6 months suspended jail sentence. Who
says crime does not pay.

The Law of Severity on the Path of Purification

Response to the Call of Master Surya Devi for Review

April 17, 2006 From Master E]l Morya of the Shamballa Counsels

What must be taken into account in all matters of review on the part of the Shamballa
Counsels is the surrounding cireumstances and the root motivation that is at play within
any given matter of cause and effect or in the case of Surya Ma's actions the matter of
singular cause aligned in Divine Will. We therefore have come to the following
determination:
hest of

eming severity that was meted. And we are witness to the sacrifices that

che has made an behalf of the awakening of those who are placed in her charge and on

Le]-jnl” af E’Em Divine Plan itmelf, She has offered up very resource and body, mind and soul
S "on . t.oa Pie - s ¥

Na'e intenlions been rooted in anything other 4

]
oie 15 long over due n

he compromise of her very
This is a rift in time of planctary karma
remain entrapped in the astral planes of this
horror of human cl'mgram, Her continued denial of this samscara remains a factor to be
rectified and she cannot progress until she comes to terms with hes cumpu]sions of
victimhood rationale, that are m::ePy sm cracas that veil her memory of her
perpetrations against her fellow human b

ren.

Above here is an excerpt from entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to Purification.” In the missive Patton

West, pretending to be an Ascended Master, calls upon the long dead Ascended Master El Morya of the Shamballa

Councils to review the actions of the Ascended Surya Ma (Patton West). It come as no surprise that the voices in
Patton West’s head, real or imaginary, totally justified Patton West’s actions. | am totally convinced that Patton

West is criminally insane. Dr. Julio E Williams MD received his own copy of the ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to

Purification’ in April 2006. So imagine my surprise when, after the Whitefish Pilot news article was published on
July 12 2007 which headlined Patton West’s assault on Dr. Cole MD, that Dr. Williams joined several other cult
members in issuing statements of denial from Patton West’'s website. All ten statements appearing on Patton
West's website within 24 hours of the above newspaper article being published.
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You can read these statements in full by following the links below.

1. Geoffrey Reynolds 1 2. Geoffrey Reynolds 2 3. Geoffrey Reynolds 3 4. Reynolds & Williams
5. Julio Williams 1 6. Jack West 7. Bret Jahola 8. Dani Osborne
9. Devra West 1 10. Devra West 2
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This brings me to the incidence of mail and wire fraud in 2014. There can be no doubt that Dr. Julio E Williams MD
was aware of the assaults upon Susannah Felder in 2001, Beatrice McGuire in 2002 and Dr. Cole MD in 2006.
Williams’s reaction to the assault on Dr. Cole MD, a fellow physician is particularly disturbing as after news of it
went public he denied Patton West had committed the assault in spite of receiving her written admission that she
had! However Patton West got set up in Arizona with a new name, Rishi Devra, a new fake biography and a raft of
new titles and accolades Dr. Williams was only too pleased to take up where he left off in Montana. Below is a
posting by Dr. Williams who this time is asking for donations for the ‘Divine Feminine.’

GoLDEN FLAME
FOUNDATION

limiing (et il for'f i oo 0 bt

Ef'h ‘AboutTieves  TheFoundation  The

EMPOWERING FUNDING for the DIVINE FEMININE

Mandesting the New Potental for Healng & Enghtenment

Julio Williams, MD

Cardipvasoular & Thomoo Surgesn
Director, Golden Flame Foundabton

Dear Friends and Felow Seekers,

R & with profound purpose that [ personaly reach out ta you to invte your support for Rishi Devra’s outreach
for spirtual awakening. As a master teacher of profound relevance, our fall fundraising goals assure that her
service endeavors for healng and enlightenment will continue to buld momentum throughout the fad and
wanter months. For over 14 years, 1 have witnessed her Bumination in the thick of every day ife, as well as the
astounding beauty and power of her teachings, We are indeed very blessed that a master teacher of her
caliber & amongst us during for this time of giobal upheaval, as she fufiis her mandate To awaken the few,
who Wil nfluence the mamny.”

Your seed donation whether large or small will sustain her treless efforts as the author the Universal Archives,
one of the foremost repostiories of enlightened teachings in the world, holding over 25 years of her sacred
writings and audio transmissions. Her healing and awakening transmission are continuous. She & truly cne of
the rising new suns of the Divine Feminine. Do not hestate to make your donation today. Many helping hands
and hearts are needed! Your wisdom of contribubion is greatfy appreciated! Please be in touch with me
personaly at pio@goidlenfameioundaton.com. to learn more about our Goiden Fame Felowship for
Benefactors and the Rishi's worthy endeavors.

In Love and Service...
very Sncerely,

July Willams, MD

Derector, The Golden Bame Foundaton

@ GoLpe s FLase FOus T

In my opinion Patton West asking for donations for the ‘Divine Feminine’ is akin to Hitler fund raising for the Jews.

Please note above that Williams was then a Board Member of ‘The Golden Flame Foundation.” The vehicle Patton West used in
2014 for fraud, extortion etc. This corporation like many others in Montana is now defunct.
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3. Dr. Julio E Williams MD becomes directly involved in Fraud and Extortion in Arizona.

Below here is a statement that Patton West posted on her Facebook pages recently. In order for it to be readable |

have split the statement into two parts.

Rishi Regent of the Great Masters

Splritual Master of the Royal Path

“Dwvra Surva Sab Adi Maa Dead™ ~ Rishi of Roval Path Macter Teachings. . the sxquisite path
for the grace of accelerated transformation and the new potential for awakening,
enlightenment and extrasrdinary life lepacies.

1. Asthelight that stands behind beaders and world servers from neross the globe, the Rishi's
milzston iz to guide the influential endesvors that will change and wplift world conditions, As
a destiny soul and Surya Rishi of the Sacred Knowledge of the Universal Halls of
Mumination, sle has been prepaced for thousands of vears to gulde humanity threugh the
coming, times of upheaval and turmoil, that will take place side by side with unprecedented
surges of spiritual awakening on a ghobal basis.

2. Az a planelary regent, her auspicious presence affers the rare opportunity for private
mentoring and audiences for initiates, world servers and spiritual protégées, providing the
empowering raja of divine insight that resobres karmic issues, activating the thresholds of
omni swakening to empower life mandates and the legacy of enlightened leadership through
the principles of truth, love nnd service. Her audiences, reireats and discourses in Scotisdale
and Sedona, Arizona, are held in the sacred ausphoes of private gatherings in the tradition of
the Great Masters of the Spiritunl Hierarchy. Attendance is through application or reference.

In paragraph (1.) Patton West asserts that she is “the light that stands behind leaders and world servers.” She
goes on to say that she has been “preparing to guide humanity for thousands of years.” In paragraph (2.) she
declares herself to be a “Planetary Regent” this is followed by more spiritual gobbledegook speak which roles off
her tongue just as easy as she lies. Phrases like ‘empowering Raja’ and the ‘thresholds of omni awakening’ etc.
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Here is part two of that statement.

A conveyor of the holiness of spiritual initintion, she bestows the supreme light of the divine
endowmenls aivd has written a trsatise of sacred knowledpe on the mysteries of the celestial
initintions of the universal spiritoal hierarchy, The Rishi is dedicated to mentoring world
servers and disciples who are in service Lo the Divine Plan, whoe seek the flowering of
enlightenment &= the means of perfecting their excellence of service. As an instroment of
8. mescy, she offers the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing for the regenerative
transformation of body, mind, and soul and the karmic resslution of divine dispensation,

opening new doors to the divine sciences and the omniscient endowments of The Boyal Path.

Ta learn more or to request attendnnes to the Rishi's private retreats, meditations and
discourses, oontact us at: rshidevra@omntawakening.org
or call the Unibed States 480-575-1276

Visit her primary website: www ommiinsiituteds ong
The Bishi's lifie mission is spomnsored by:

4. OMNI INSTITUTE FOR THE DIVINE SCIEMCES, o non-profit institute dedicuted to Rishi's
teaching legacy, The Roval Path Archives, a foremost repository of enlightened teachings, for
online access bo her signature Omni Meditation Method and a masterfil compilation of
discourses and studles on the divine sclences,

5, REGENCY INTERNATIONAL, The Rishi's primary steering entity for benefaction of her
sanctuaries, servics endenvors, and enterprises furthering her global mission of swakening,
healing, and weorld betterment in perpetuity for fatare pensrations.

fi. THE RISHI COLLECTION, Fine Art, Sacred Heirloom= and Antiguities - The Rishi's
enlightened enterprise for spiritaally sctivated sacred art, paintings, mandalas and large
seale statuary, honoring the timeless treasures of meditative ot that preseove the tradition of
divimely inspired creative works from around the world.

In paragraph (3.) Patton West describes herself as “an instrument of mercy.” | suspect that the three women she
viciously assaulted mentioned earlier and the female student she is suspected of murdering would not agree. She
states that, as an instrument of mercy she offers “the phenomena of Divine Grace Healing.” Hold that thought as
Dr. Williams is crucial in Patton West’s ability to sell ‘miracle cures’ to the public. Both items mentioned in
paragraphs (4.) & (5.) are the latest vehicles being used for fraud, extortion and organized crime. In paragraph (6.)
she mentions the Rishi Collection. The Rishi Collection consists of millions of dollars of art work and valuables that
she stole from her charity in 2004 immediately after it was struck off by the Secretary of State for Montana.
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In an attempt to hide these times from her creditors, including myself, Patton West hid these items in a lock up for
ten years. After the statute of limitations on theft expired in 2014 these items reappeared as for sale at auction or
from her website.

Ao At one point in time T had some art. Again,

2 a great deal of it was stolen as well.
(Exhibit 1 marked for Identification.)

4 ). If you would take a look at that, Ms, West,
5 Have you seen that document before?
A, Yes, I sure have.
Q. Can you tell me what it is?
A. This was created by some of the non-profit
¢ people. It was shown 1o me. They were trying to |
! believe at the time convinee me to become involved in
L trying to - they were trying to not lose the
L2 property down there. It was | think - I'm thinking
L3 they were late on their payments or whatever. So

@ - @

' this was created by a couple of people,
Most of it is pretty far-fetched. | mean |
L& can tell by looking at it that the monies — and 1
" told them that | thought this was ridiculous. |
L% thought that, you know, it was pretty crazy. | mean,
L5 T really walked away from my life. 1 walked away
! from all of my possessions. All of this stuff was
left at Naka Shela for over a vear and a half. The
property has been eatirely furnished with my personal

family's furniture and so on. And by the time they
© got around to actually transporting my items back to

me, well over half of it had been carted off.
In 2009 my lawyer deposed Patton West and one of the questions he asked was what happened to all the artwork
and valuables. That would be the artwork and valuables that I, with the assistance of her bookkeeper, cataloged as
belonging to the charity in 2002. Patton West response to the question was that these items were stolen or lost
and that she had walked away from that life. As you will see if you go to her current website and to this webpage
nothing could be further from the truth. As you will see she currently has a bronze statue like the one in the image
above on sale for $34,000! Who says crime does not pay.

The statement featured on Page 12 & 13 was copied from Patton West’s Facebook pages. When combined with
two websites full of similar lies, deceit and propaganda it is obvious that the motive is fraud. That Williams is a
willing accomplice in this fraud and much more cannot be in doubt. Let me review the evidence so far:-

1. Asstated in the excerpt of his biography featured on Pagel Williams has been involved with Patton West since the
year 2000 i.e. 21 years.

2. In 2005 Williams was persuaded by Patton West to post a defamatory statement about me on her website. In excerpt
of that statement, featured on Page 2 of this document, Williams stakes his honor and credibility on defending her
personal integrity and establishing the truth.

3. In 2007 Williams intervenes again in a legal dispute between me and the leader of his cult / criminal racketeering
gang. He does so by sending me a threatening email in which he promises to make available up to $2,000,000 to fund
Patton West’s legal fees. Something Patton West promised would happen in March 2003 if | went to law against her.

4. | win my lawsuit against Patton West in 2008. Dr. Williams makes available some of the $2,000,000 that he promised
Patton West. Using his money she launches multiple frivolous lawsuits against me in 2010 that | cannot afford to
defend. In effect Williams ‘bought’ the legal outcome Patton West and the cult needed to force details of her criminal
past off the internet so that she can reincarnate herself in Arizona with a new name and new fake bio.

5. Thereis no way Dr. Williams can avoid knowing about the newspaper articles featured on Page 4 which detail some of
Patton West’s criminal activities in Montana. There is no way Dr. Williams can avoid knowing about the 10 ‘criminal
acts’ listed on pages 5 & 6 of this documents. There is no way Dr. Julio E Williams can avoid knowing about the lies,
deceit and propaganda featured on her two websites [The Rishi] & [Omni Awakening]. Does Dr. Williams believe that
Patton West is was called to service at age 7? Does Dr. Williams believe that Patton West has been preparing to lead
humanity for thousands of years? Does Dr. Williams believe that Patton West is the ‘Mother of Ten Thousand Suns?’
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6. Does Dr. Williams believe that Patton West, a con artist chased out of New Mexico in 1995 at the point of a gun by
one victim, is capable of delivering Miracle Cures (Divine Grace Healings)?

7. If Dr. Williams believes all this bullshit then why was he prepared to threaten me, a total stranger to him, in an
attempt to get me to drop my fraud lawsuit against Patton West. Why when | refused to do so did he make available
$2,000,000 to stop me sharing the truth about Patton West?

The obvious answer is that Dr. Julio E Williams MD is a willing accomplice in Patton West’s cult / criminal
racketeering gang which has operated in three western states over the past 30 years.

Patton West’s criminal business model rakes in millions of dollars a year motive enough to want to murder
someone who gets in the way.

The first source of ‘income.” Comes from cash donations (given by the public based on the lies and propaganda
featured on these two websites The Rishi & Omni Awakening).

The second source of ‘income.’ Is derived from robbing and defrauding her employees. Below here is a list of
victims from Montana many of which Dr. Williams knew personally. You can review their written statements and
here to review their audio statements.

3, Susannah Feldar
1. Rebecea West

5 10, Mike Hendrickson
2. Or. Pat Cole MD. &. Dave Kushnar . Beatrice McGuire

5. Marion Cantwell 7. Jehn Watsen the 11, Carfidia Finch
i J cult whistieblowser

8, Lisa Swidler

Scores of victims of theft,
fraud, eatortion and
maental and phyiical abuse.

9. Robert & Tabby

Above: Just a few of the victims of theft, fraud, extortion and violence at the hands of Patton West while she operated in
Montana. No. & Lisa Swidler was murdered and No. 7 John Watson was supposed to be murdered. An employee overheard
Patton West Planning the murder of No. 2 Pat Cole however Cole got a reprieve after handing over 51.3 million.

The evidence reviewed at the top of this page and on the preceding page makes it perfectly clear that Dr. Julio
Williams knows that Patton West is a total fraud and a criminal. And yet for 15 years he has used his perceived
‘respectability’ as a physician to market Patton West to the public as something she is not. Again the obvious
motive is fraud especially as he is totally aware of the scores of victims Patton West robbed, defrauded and
extorted money from in Montana.

I. Julio Williams MD have also been a long time student of Surva Ma and | stake my honor and
credibility on defending her personal integrity and establishing the truth. I am proud to serve on the
Board of Directors of the Global Guardianship Initiative. 3

Julio Williams, MD

Remember, back in 2005 Williams staked his honor and credibility on Patton West’s personal integrity! It is clear
that if Dr. Williams has no honor or integrity.
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The third source of ‘income’ is derived by extorting money from those who attend the classes, private sessions and
audiences advertised on her website. Though she charges fees for these sessions / audiences these amounts are
peanuts compared to the huge sums of money obtained from extortion.

Before explaining how the extortion scam works it would be useful to the reader to understand something about
Dr. Williams’s. As his biography informs Williams grew up in the Dominican Republic where Voodoo is one of many
religions practiced so becoming an apprentice to a white witch like Patton West must have been like a dream come
true to Williams. To be clear Williams has been a student of Patton West’s unaccredited school for occult studies
for over 20 years. For over two decades Dr. Williams has been schooled in occult (hidden) knowledge. The very
knowledge that Patton West has been using as a weapon for three decades to facilitate theft, fraud and extortion
The same weapon that Patton West uses to intimidate victims of racketeering into not going to the police, not
going to court and most of all not going public about their experiences. Most victims choose to walk away empty
handed rather than be targeted in a way that results in illness, injury and in some cases death.

| detail my own experiences at the hands of Patton West on a web page entitled The Secret Weapon.

In brief. We live in a Universe that is magneto/ electric. We understand and have no problems in accepting that
an accomplished hacker can gain access to a phone or a computer that maybe on the other side of the planet.
Once the hacker has gained access to the phone they are then in a position to steal the contents of the phone or
severely damage the phone (injure it) or wipe the phone remotely (render it dead). In the same way those that
attain a high level of proficiency in the occult (Shamanism in Patton West’s case) are, by accessing altered states of
consciousness, able to access the energy field around a person’s body even if they are some distance away. S with
the hacker the occultist can influence the person’s energy field in such a way that the person becomes ill and in
some cases dies. Dr. Williams, a 20 year student of Patton West’s, knows all of this and is learning to this for
himself. Which brings me to:-

The third source of income. And the reason that Patton West is a multi-millionaire.

The extortion scam works like this. In the second part of the statement on Page 13 Patton West asserts that she is
capable of delivering miracle cures. She cannot actually call what she is selling as miracle cure so she refers to
‘Divine Grace Healings.” However aided and abetted by Dr. Williams many testimonials and even the use of his
home (no doubt with him on hand) she convinces people that she can cure cancer — for a large fee. We know from
one of her employees that she was charging $500,000 for the ‘cure’ in 2002.

Comments from Students:

“l simply cannot imagine a training that gives so much, covers so much and
cares so much. After many, many methods over the years, thank God, | have
found my path. What a difference!”

Julio Williams MD, heart surgeon and devoted seeker.
“There are simply no words to express the profound nature of sitting with a

spiritual master of the Rishi’s caliber of presence. This says it all. So, one can
try to imagine having a private retreat or intensive with a ‘virtual weilspring of

~ Our June 12th ~ living divinity,” but to actually experience it, leaves one humble, immensely
Sacred Sundav with Rishi expanded and deeply grateful with few words that suffice that can do such
X experience justice.”
will be hosted at the home of Dr. Julio Williams MD : ’

7390 East Stagecoach Pass carefree, Arizona 85377 Julio Williams MD ..cardiologist and thoracic surgeon, avid seeker.
~10 amto 12 pm ~

Note in the image above that Dr. Williams has allowed Patton West to use his home as a venue for a venue for
organized crime. The above image was copied from Patton West’s Facebook pages. Note that the ‘private session
is billed as a ‘Sacred Sunday’s with Rishi.’
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There is another version of this extortion scam that involves Patton West ‘sorting’ attendees to her classes, private
sessions and audiences by wealth and usefulness. Having found a suitable candidate Patton West targets them, in
the way | described on the previous page, and then after they are made ill she then offers them the cure for a large
sum of money. Those that agree to pay get the cure. Those that refuse to pay are made progressively moreiill
until they do pay. Below here is an image of the Pay Portal on Patton West’s website.

SUSTAINING ENDOWMENTS

Golden Flame Patron Member

Endowment of +510,0040

Ciolden Flame Sustaining Member

Endowment of +550,000

Golden Flame Endowing Memhber

Endowmoent of +5100,000

Ciolden Flame Omni Benefactor
Endowment of +S500 (000

PURPOSE GIVING

The website is beautiful and must have cost hundreds of thousands of dollars. But like a gigantic Hollywood
Blockbuster it is all illusion. If the public are being asked to donate money based on lies and propaganda it is called
fraud. Above you will see that her ‘Pay Portal’ can handle single donations of up to $500,000 which coincidentally
was the same amount she was charging in 2002 for fake cures for cancer. | ask you who on earth would want to
donate $500,000 to a total flake like Patton West? The answer is no one. However the main function of the ‘Pay
Portal’ is not to receive large cash donations from the public. Its main function is to receive huge payments from
victims who think they are going to get a cure for cancer or who have been targeted with illness by Patton West so
that she can extort payment for a ‘cure’ from them.

Dr. Julio Williams appears to be a key player in these crimes. After all back in 2007, while being interviewed by the
Whitefish Pilot newspaper, Patton West made the following statement:-

West claims to have been trained in shamanic visioning and healing by Native American elders and to have been both a
Cheyenne medicine woman and General George Patton in past lives. She also claims her "gifts" can heal people with various
ilinesses, including leukemia, and she plans to teach what she knows to cardiologists and other physicians when her plan for
healing spas unfolds. "If you ever saw me heal, you'd be down on your knees crying like a friggin' baby," West said. [9]

The only cardiologist / physician associated with Patton West is Dr. Julio E Williams MD. Below here are some of
the testimonials that Dr. Williams has published on behalf of Patton West. It is clear that Dr. Williams is totally
under Patton West’s control and is a willing participant in organized crime.

Dr. Ju
Card
ON THE STATE-OF-THE-ART
CARDIAC CARE AT YAKIMA REGIONAL

el i

Above: Dr. Julio Williams seen on bended knee before the leader of his Satanist cult. Is Williams’s membership of a Satanist cult
/ criminal gang compatible with a doctor’s oath to ‘do no harm?’ A Satanist by definition is all about harming others.
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Below is a 2013 posting by Williams on the ‘Meet Up’ social media site. Once the owners of the site became aware
of Patton West’s criminal history in Montana and New Mexico she was banned from using the site (to attract new
blood to the cult). Below right is another posting on social media made by Williams in support of the ‘Divine
Feminine.’

: = $1,000 v
‘,. Julio E Williams @ Julio Williams
) t“'j‘:“l ; Mtywty S 17 months ago
Carelren, AT oo - - In support of the Divine feminine all over the
T Ee e i world | am inviting all of you whom have been
T tensin s Phasaik hanad proap of dudcsted sadhars touched by her grace. Lets galvanize our efforts to
Senp— ek syl s make a reality the health and wellbeing of Our
= e s e o et Rishi Mother, whose wisdom,grace and spiritual
Crmispr el mastery has bless us throughout the years. A
P2 ST tireless guardian of destiny souls in the west and
= i st A e v throughout the world. Very much deserving of
™ What fuils | Willars s eping aboud i Maetug your generosity. Lets set our intentions together
rmaniren toignite the spark of abundance so that the great
o work can go on.
i 0 Share

Dr. Williams could help the divine feminine a lot by asking his ‘Rishi Mother’ to stop beating the crap out of the
female members of her cult.

Julio Williams So simple a teaching and yet so profound! Specially
when one becomes the receiver of such experience through the
many actions of life. Through your wisdom | have been able to
integrate this teaching after so many lessons learned. Thank you
Rishi Mother for your divine grace and for having the patient of ten
thousands saints as you embrace us all where we find ourselves in
this journey.

My humble salutations to thy lotus feet

O

Like - Reply - 3d

Above Williams refers to Rishi Mother’s AKA divine grace. Is this the same ‘grace’ Patton West talked about when
describing the beating given to Dr. Pat Cole MD as being delivered with grace? Then we have Williams giving
‘humble salutations to her lotus feet? Is Dr. Williams mentally ill?

Julio Williams Om Shri Rishi Ma Addi Ma Mataji!
Forever grateful to the living Rishi of the Solar lineage. You who are
the embodiment of that light May you continue to be the beacon of
light for the destiny souls that are called to world service.
No words will ever describe the gratitude | feel for your selfless
sacrifices to open the way to those us who would take thy hand as
we learn to embrace ourselves through service to humanity.

O

like - Renly - 3d

Above Williams is saying he is forever grateful to the living Rishi of the ‘Solar lineage.” Then he refers to Patton
West's selfless sacrifices. To review some of the ‘selfless sacrifices’ forced upon scores of victims that have passed
through her cult please visit these web pages. Her Fake Bio. Her Secret Weapon. Her Lies. Her crimes.

“For me, coming into Rishi Devra’s presence has opened the doors to my
spiritual fife in an all new way, allowing me to palpably experience love and
to know that love should be the basis of all healing. Her training sessions
have helped me to merge the world of modern medicine with the ancient
wisdom of the “Sacred Art of Healing” as it was once practiced and passed on
to humanity by the Masters and mystics of ancient times.”

Julio Williams, MD, Cardiovascular Surgeon/Humanitarian
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In summary. There is a huge gulf between the lies, propaganda and fantasy represented on Patton West’s two
websites (1) & (2) that Dr. Williams by his support endorses and the FACTS as presented on two other websites (1)
& (2) which are part of a campaign to get justice for scores of victims of organized crime. In Dr. Williams email to
me as shown on Page 3 Dr. Williams tells me that if | f*ck with him I'll meet my match. He also promises me a date
in court. Over the past few years | have written scores of emails to Dr. Williams in which | complain about the
ongoing campaign of intimidation being directed at me and my family. | have also repeatedly asked Dr. Williams to
deliver on his promise to give me my day in court by contacting the FBI as | have done. So far Dr. Williams has
refused to cooperate. Given the evidence against him this is not surprising.

The serious crimes | have detailed here in this document (fraud, extortion occasioned with violence and complicity
to commit murder) will at some point be the subject of a criminal trial. When that trial convenes all the evidence
of Dr. Williams’ involvement, collusion and complicity with Patton West and her criminal racketeering business
model will be presented to a judge and jury. While we wait for this to happen it is my hope that as a Medical
Regulator (who has a duty of care to protect the public from corrupt and incompetent physicians) that you will
review the evidence | have provided here and act accordingly.

Further Dr. Julio Williams is probably the recipient of liability insurance. While the cost or availability of liability
insurance is based on Dr. Williams’ performance as a physician his involvement in organized crime must also have
a bearing. As | do not know who insures Dr. Williams it is beholding upon you to share this information with his
insurers. Failure to be in possession of such crucial information may invalidate his policy leaving his employers
liable for any claims against him.

Yours sincerely,
John Watson

PO Box 32027 Westbank
V4T 3G2 Canada.
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